



Contact

Christopher W. Carrick

444 East 500 South

Provo UT, 84606

Cell: 801.494.7232

email: chris@chris carrick.com

Mission Statement

I've been designing since I was 15 years old, starting with my dad's website for his business, and then freelance jobs here and there. I didn't know what I was doing and wasn't very good at it but have always loved it. 10+ years later I learned that the trade I was looking for was Graphic Design. I have now developed the skills and training I need to be a great Graphic Designer. My goals as a Graphic Designer are to continue to develop my abilities, and use my talents to help your business grow. I'm hardworking, know how to work effectively, and work great with clients. I'm used to working odd hours and late nights to meet a deadline, and can work great with a team. I can both lead and follow to meet the needs of the company.

Work Experience

2000 – 2002 and 2005 – 2007 **Joe Carrick Design Inc.**

Had many responsibilities including website design and programming. This included logo recreation, website layout and planning, photo touch up, and maintenance. Also worked as a detailer/designer on many house plans, preparing house plans to be built.

2007 – Present **Comcast Inc.**

Worked as a cable technician both installing cable service, as well as service call repairs and maintenance.

2005 – Present **Free-Lance Designer**

{ Designed multiple wedding invitations for friends and family

{ Designed multiple logos for various companies:

. Ashley's Cleaning, Maid to Shine, Advanced Spinal Care

{ Business Card, Flyer and Postcard Design for various companies

Education

2002 Graduated from Spanish Fork High School

2010 Associates of Science in Graphic Design from Provo College